

Seasoned Entrepreneur with a solid background in engineering, development and management. Started my first business straight out of school and have build it into a successful multi-million euro company. Hardworking, dedicated and resourceful leader with a can-do attitude and 20+ years in internet communication industry.

Aim to be a reliable, honest and inspiring person with high integrity. Ready to leverage experience and drive to pursue new professional challenges.

## Work History

2008-11 - present **Owner**

*Pieter Taks Holding B.V., Roosendaal, The Netherlands*

Financial Holding

- Founded and currently managing the company.
- Setting up operating companies in the Information Technology sector.
- Provide guidance and seed funding to startups.
- Manage private and public equity investments.

2003-04  
- 2018-11

**CEO**

*NForce Entertainment B.V., Roosendaal, The Netherlands*

Internet Service Provider

Focus on IAAS (Infrastructure As A Service)

- Founded and managed the company.
- Hired more than 80 employees over the period.
- Detailed knowledge and experience of nearly all tasks on both company and technical aspects.
- Created job functions and departments.
- Created enterprise structures to make the company operate indepentantly.
- Increased the company revenue to over 7.8 million-euro.
- Sold the company in November 2008 in order to focus on new business ventures.

2015-10 - present **CEO**

*TNGNET B.V., Roosendaal, The Netherlands*

Internet Service Provider

Focus on Whitelabel Internet Services

- Founded and currently managing the company.
- Design and manage datacenter and network platform for providing whitelabel internet services.
- Creating company structures and preparing to ramp up.

2020-11 - present **CTO**

*Xaasy B.V., Amsterdam, The Netherlands*

Anything As a Service

Focus on Artificial Intelligence Services. First productname "HyperAI"

- Co-founded and currently co-managing the company.
- Design and maintain technical roadmap for deploying AI Datacenter Infrastructure.
- Lead the TechOps and DevOps teams.
- Implementation of Grapchore AI compute cluster.
- Developing multi-user platform for on-the-fly deployment and management of AI resources.

2022-03  
- 2022-03

**Entrepreneur**

*Associate degrees Academie, Roosendaal, The Netherlands*

Assisted with their version of the "Dragons Den" with my role as an entrepreneur (investor and seed funding company).

2022-02 - present

**External Lecturer**

*Curio (VET), Roosendaal, The Netherlands*

External Lecturer for their elective course "Datacenter".

2003-08  
- 2005-07

**IT Support Engineer**

*Avans University of Applied Sciences, Breda, The Netherlands*

## Education

2003-08  
- 2006-07

**Information & Communication Technology, Bachelor**

*Avans University of Applied Science, Breda, The Netherlands*

# Pieter Taks

Entrepreneur



## Personal Info

**Email**

p.taks@ptholding.com

**Phone**

+31 653922905

**Address**

Zuidewijnlaan 14  
4706 VL Roosendaal  
The Netherlands

**Citizenship**

Dutch

**Date of birth**

1983-08-18

**LinkedIn**

[www.linkedin.com/in/pieter-taks/](http://www.linkedin.com/in/pieter-taks/)

**Website**

[www.ptholding.com](http://www.ptholding.com)

## Languages

English

Dutch

## Skills

Leadership

Trustworthy

Analytical Thinking

Creative Problem Solving

Business Management & Operations

Accounting & Finance Management

Business Process Automation

ICT & Datacenter Operations

ISP Grade Networking (Full Stack)

Linux Engineering (Full Stack)

Web Development (HTML, JS, CSS, PHP)

Database Development (MySQL & ERD)

Software Development (Python)